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Union Texas Petroleum Division
1300 Wilco Building
Midland. Texas 79701

August 16, 1976

0il Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Conversion of Wells to Water Injection
Milnesand (San Andres) Unit
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

On July 29, 1976, we submitted Sundry Notices and a Revision of Initial Plan
of Operation in accordance with Section 11 of the Milnesand (San Andres) Unit
Agreement, to convert the following wells to water injection.

1. Milnesand (San Andres) Unit #31, Unit "M, Sec. 18, T-8-S, R-35-E

2. Milnesand (San Andres) Unit #33, Unit "J", Sec. 18, T-8-S, R-35-E

3. Milnesand (San Andres) Unit #35, Unit m", Sec. 19, T-8-S, R-35-E

4. Milnesand (San Andres) Unit #182, Unit '"D", Sec. 18, T-8-S, R-35-E

5. Milnesand (San Andres) Unit #192, Unit "J", Sec. 13, T-8-S, R-35-E

Mr. Joe D. Ramey approved only the Revised Plan of Operation of the Milne-
sand Unit Area (August 5, 1976) and not the conversion of the subject

wells. Mr. Ramey stated approval for conversion to water injection would

be given only upon proper application being filed in accordance with the
provisions of Rule 701 B of the Commission Rules and Regulations. There-
fore, we are submitting the following attachments in compliance with

Rule 701 B.

1. A plat of the Milnesand (San Andres) Unit - showing the locations
of the proposed injection wells.

2. Logs of the proposed injection wells.

3. Diagramatic sketches of the proposed injection wells,
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Water will be injected into the unitized formation of the Milnesand

San Andres) Unit at an approximate depth of 4530' to 4650'. The
injection pressure will be approximately 1200 psi. The injection Rates
will be as follows:

Well No. Injection, BPD
31 363
33 393
35 556
182 264
192 303

The water injected will be from our existing facilities. This water
is obtained from Mobil's Crossroads Field.

T1f this information meets with your approval under the provisions of
Rule 701 B, we respectfully request permission to convert the subject
walls to water injection.
If any additional information is needed, please advise.
Very truly yours,
UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM CORPORATION

@/Mé/ BT

Stanley“A. Post
Gas Measurement Analyst
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